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Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 19 November, 2020 4:50 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; 'Naila Nizam'

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Explanation

Attachments: PEO feedback Unsatisfactory and Candidate Reoply.pdf

Dear Mr. Waseem,  
 
With reference to the below email an explanation letter issued to TCSP Mr. Inam Ullah on account of neglect of duty,  

His response to the explanation letter received and explained that he has submitted all the Zero Reports of COVID 19 from 
three tehsil Ladha, Makeen and Sararogha to PDA through email, sms and some time by phone calls due to no network 
facilities, 

He had admitted that some time he submitted reports by phone calls with no record. 

His supervisor also considered the response not satisfactory and he is recommended for Warning letter on account of 
neglect of duty.  

 
Regards, 
 
Nadeem Jan 
Project Officer-PTPP CTC 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November, 2020 10:31 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'Nadeem Jan' 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Explanation 

 
Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas, 
 
With reference to below email, TCSP Inam Ullah has been reported for not submitting Zero report since 27th 
October 2020. He has been recommended for explanation to record his stance followed by Final Warning.  
 
 
In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Leave KP [mailto:leaves.kp@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
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Cc: shahidali@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Explanation 

 
FYI 
 

From: ALAM, Sardar [mailto:salam@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 8:38 AM 
To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; Leaves KP <leaves.kp@ctc.org.pk>; SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Explanation 

 
Dear Sher Afgan, 
 
Greetings from divisional office. 
 
Please forward the same to CTC Colleagues for NFR and as a last warning while keeping this office in copy.  
 
Kind Regards 
Dr. Sardar Alam 
AC DI Khan Division 
WHO-KP, Pakistan 
Contact # 0334-9142143 

From: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 1:16:12 PM 
To: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int> 
Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; Leaves KP <leaves.kp@ctc.org.pk>; SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Explanation  
  
Dear Sir 
  
Comments from PDA are seconded for your further endorsement as per SOPs. 
  
Regards 

Sher Afgan 
Polio Eradication Officer (WHO) 
|District Emergency Operation Centre 
|Wana Military Base, South Waziristan 
|T: (+92-965) 212457|M: (+92-302) 9191797 
|Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com  

  
  

From: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 12:52 PM 
To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Cc: UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; Leaves KP <leaves.kp@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Explanation 
  
Respected Sir, 
  
Explanation is not satisfactory as data of cases is not recived. Empty report is fake report. 
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Regards 
  
 
Samiullah Shakeel 
Program Data Assistant SWTD 
 
 
  

From: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 12:22:06 PM 
To: Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com> 
Cc: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; 
Leaves KP <leaves.kp@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Explanation  
  
Dear Sami 
  
Please review Mr Inam’s response with available data shared by himself for factfinding and further action as per CTCs 
SOPs.  
  
Regards 

Sher Afgan 
Polio Eradication Officer (WHO) 
|District Emergency Operation Centre 
|Wana Military Base, South Waziristan 
|T: (+92-965) 212457|M: (+92-302) 9191797 
|Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com  

  
  

From: Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 3:45 PM 
To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Cc: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; UR RASHEED, Haroon <urh@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; 
Leaves KP <leaves.kp@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Explanation 
  
Respected Sir, 
  
                        For your kind information, Last report(Final Daily Zero Report) i sent to PDA Sami sb on dated 31/10/2020 
by email and some days i sent by message from mobile. Yesterday + 01/11/2020 on Sunday all active site were closed 
and on 06/11/2020 i was in TPO Test in National Club D I Khan, this day i was  on leave and told PDA By call.  Two or 
Three days i do not  sent the said reports, for this i am Apology.  
  
Best Regards 
  
Yours Obediently 
  
  
  
  
  
  
InamUllah 
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TCSP 
Sararogha, Makeen & Ladha 
S.W.T.D 
  
  
  
On Monday, November 9, 2020, 1:53:38 PM GMT+5, AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> wrote:  
  
  

Dear Inamullah TCSP Sararogha 

  

It has been notices that you have Not Shared Daily Zero Report from 27 oct onwards.  

Please explain your position for not conforming to your assigned task and why disciplinary action 
should not be taken against you.  

You written explanation should reach this office within 48 hours of this email.                   

  

Regards 

Sher Afgan 

Polio Eradication Officer (WHO) 

|District Emergency Operation Centre 

|Wana Military Base, South Waziristan 
|T: (+92-965) 212457|M: (+92-302) 9191797 

|Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com  

  

  


